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From: Paul Londfield

To: EedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: federal electorate of Melbourne or Maribyrnong - NO
Date: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 5:56:44 PM

As a 17 year resident of Flemington, (Melbourne electorate) | object to being
moved to the Maribyrnong electorate as Flemington is very different
demographically to Maribyrnong and has different infrastructure needs - including
greater demonstrated need for cycling infrastructure, open space, language and
youth services inline with Melbourne so are more likely to be more properly
represented.

Regards,
Paul Longfield






